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CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS  
MANAGEMENT OFFICE MEMO 

TO:  GAM AMO Dept, GAM CAMO Dept.  FROM: Technical Publication 

CC: GAM AM, GAM QAM DATE: 10.07.2024 

REFERENCE NO.: CAMO/MEMO/2024/67 

 
Dear all, 
 
Please be informed that the following publication/s has/have been issued and uploaded to GAM 
server. Kindly refer to all publications below for your acknowledgement and to take action.  
 

NO. VENDOR REV. NO. 
ISSUE/REV 

DATE 
EFFECTIVITY SUBJECT 

LINK TO 
GAM 

SERVER 

1. LEONARDO ISSUE 45 13.03.2024 AW139 

 
INTERACTIVE ELECTRONIC 
TECHNICAL PUBLICATION 

(IETP) 
 

1 

2. LEONARDO 
ISSUE 2 
REV 30 
TR 2-4 

26.06.2024 AW139 

 
ROTORCRAFT FLIGHT 

MANUAL DOC. REF. NO.: 
139G0290X002 

 

2 

 

 

 

Please be advise, all engineering and CAMO staff shall update their working computer (control 

computer) effected immediately. 

 
Thank you and stay safe! 

 
 
DEANNA IZZATY BINTI AHMAD SHOUFIK 
TECHNICAL PUBLICATION,  
CAMO DEPARTMENT, 
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN. BHD. 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/173hNWptfqILj2cuft9a__Rh12qR2ABFW?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1dmseajwHXFX1Gw_fjttZoPOehZHUsjNc/view?usp=sharing

